
From:   Henry Cohen   

To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
Date:   June 21, 2019

Subject:   1049-EX-ST-2019
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Application fee paid.

Step 3: Confirm Payment  1 | 2 | 3
   
Thank you.
Your transaction has been successfully completed.
It is recommended you print a copy for your records.  Print this window.
Pay.gov Tracking Information
Application Name:  Remittance Advice
Pay.gov Tracking ID:  26IA9LQL
Agency Tracking ID:  PGC3255823
Transaction Date and Time:  06/21/2019 10:41 EDT
Payment Summary
Address Information
Account Holder Name:  CP Communications, LLC
Billing Address:  9965 18th St. N
Billing Address 2:  78031
City:  St. Petersburgh
State/Province:  FL
ZIP/Postal Code:  33716
Country:  USA
   
Account Information
Credit Card Type:  American Express
Credit Card Number:  *************1349
   
Payment Information
Payment Amount:  $70.00
Transaction Date and Time:  06/21/2019 10:41 EDT


